Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman Edmonds at 9:05 a.m. April 25 in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:	Rep. Osborne, excused Rep. T. Powell, excused Rep. Powers, excused Rep. Tafanelli, excused Rep. Vickrey, excused
Committee staff present:	Chris Courtwright, Legislative Research Department April Holman, Legislative Research Department Don Hayward, Revisor Carol Doel, Acting Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee: None

Others attending: See attached list.

Chairman Edmonds opened consideration of HB 2569, Tax credits to Kansas Regents Foundation.

The Revisor explained that the balloon amendment would provide that appropriation for the state board of regents for the fiscal year following the taxable year for which any credit is allowed would be reduced by the total amount of such credit.

Representative Howell moved to adopt balloon amendment to **HB 2569.** Representative Hutchins seconded and motion was adopted.

Representative Larkin moved to **HB 2569** favorable for passage as amended. Representative Newton seconded and motion passed.

A hearing was held on <u>SB 332</u> - Establishing the individual development account program and individual development account reserve fund on March 26 and it was assigned to a subcommittee chaired by Representative Osborne. On April 5 the subcommittee reported its recommendation that SB 332 as amended be reported favorable for passage. No action was taken by the Committee although the contents are being considered in conference committee.

A proposal was distributed to delete the contents of <u>SB 332</u> and amend into it the provisions of <u>HB 2006</u> - Sales tax exemption for water district purchases which was passed by the Tax Committee on February 1, and referred to Utilities Committee where it was significantly rewritten. It came back to the Committee of the Whole where it was put back into the form passed out of the Tax Committee with two amendments one of which would not allow utilities to prohibit separate utility meters for multiple dwelling units and one would clarify exemptions from sales tax.

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m. to reconvene at 11:30 a.m.

Chairman Edmonds called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.

Representative Gatewood moved to substitute for the contents of **SB 332** the provisions of **HB 2006** with amendments proposed. Representative Howell seconded and motion was adopted.

Representative Howell moved to recommend Substitute for SB 332 favorable for passage. Representative Huff seconded and motion was adopted.

April 25, 2001 Page 2 of 2

CONTINUATION SHEET

The Committee took under consideration **SB 176** - Professional corporation to include licensed clinical professional counselors. Conferrees had expressed their concerns with the way the bill was amended in the Senate and requested that it be returned to the form in which it was originally recommended by the Senate Committee.

Representative Larkin moved to amend **SB 176** to return it to the form in which it was passed by the Senate Committee. Representative Huff seconded and motion was adopted.

Representative Larkin moved to recommend **SB 176** as amended favorable for passage. Representative Wilson seconded and motion was adopted.

Meeting adjourned.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.